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Grant, Peter

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 10.00 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: 2009 Drafting Request

Peter,

Representative Gunderson would like to have 2007 Assembly Bill 482 (as amended by Assembly Amendment
1) redrafted for the 2009 Legislative Session. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
266-3363.

Thanks,

Michael Bruhn
Rep. Gunderson’s office
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2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 482

August 7, 2007 ~ Introduced by entatives GUNDERSON, , PRIDEMORE,
\ POPE/ROBERTS, MUSSER, KESTELL, ALBERS, BIES, MURSALV and OWNSEND,
\cospgnsored Senators,/ DARLING, L‘AZICH and /ULTZ Referred to
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AN ACT to create 119.16 Sl/f)/; the statutes; relating to: prohibiting the

e

/7
Milwaukee Public Schools from imposing residency requirements on teachers.

2ot
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Beginning July 1, @ this bill prohibits the Milwaukee Public Schools from
requiring, as a conchtmn of employment, that a teacher reside within the school
district. “The bill - gg “he ey AS &Mf mErso i whaese g{ygiég we vl by
For further mformatlon see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be :
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
y v

SECTION 19.16 (11) of the statutes is created to read:
v

119.16 (11) RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS. (a) In this subsection, “teacher” means
any person holding a license or permit issued by the state superintendent whose
employment by a school district requires that he or she hold that license or permit.

(b) The boagg may not require, as a condition of employment, that a teacher

reside within the district.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 482 SECTION 2

SEcTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to teachers covered by a collectivefbargaining
agreement that is in effect on the effective date of this subsec;i;n upon the
expiration, extension, renewal, or modification of the agreement.

SecTION 3. Effective date. 7 /;jj

2009.

(END)

(1) This act takes effect on July 1,
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/ ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 482

October 9, 2007 — Offered by COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e

1. Page 1, line 3: before that line insert:

AN

/"éECTION 1. 111.70 (4) (m) 5. of the statutes is created to read:
Vv’

H

111.70 (4) (m) 5. The prohibition under s. 119.16 (11) against requiring teachers

employed by a board of school directors to reside within the 1st class city school

district¥.

2. Page 1, line 3: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1m".

(END)



.. Parisi, Lori

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 12:39 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0022/1 Topic: Prohibit MPS from imposing teacher residency

requirements

Please Jacket LRB 09-0022/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



